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Interoffice Memorandum

GOVERNMENT .

FLORTIDA

August 31, 2020

TO:
THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Applicant:
Location:
‘Hearing Controversial:

Advertising requirements:

‘ Advertisement timeframes:

Applicant/Abutters to be
to be notified: :

Hearing required by
F.S. number or code:

Legislative File: 20-1271

Katie Smith, Manager
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners

Cheryl Gillespie, Supervisor
Agenda Development Office, BCC

Mitchell Glasser, Manage}%%%/

Housing and Community Development Div.
407-836-5190 or Mitchell.Glassser@ocfl.net

Request for Public Hearing on September 22,
2020 at 2:00 p.m.

Adoption of the Affordable Housing Trust Fund
Plan for 2020-2022 to include priority
strategies, annual budget requirements, and
program administration. ' ’
Staff

All Districts

No

Publish once in the general notice section of a
local newspaper of general circulation
At least 10 days before public hearing

No abutters

Florida Statute Section 125.66(2)(a)
(regular enactment procedure)

September 22, 2020



Katie Smith, Manager
Page 2
September 22, 2020

I
[

Spanish Contact Person:
Commissioner District:

Materials submitted as back

up for public hearing request:

Special Instructions
To Clerk (If Any):

JVW:MG

Attachments

Nancy Sharifi, 407-836-5170
All Districts
Affordable Housing Trust Fund Plan for

2020-2022 to include priority strategies, annual
budget requirements, and program

* administration.

Please verify hearing date and time with

- Agenda Development

Please publish advertisement no later than
September 10, 2020

C: Chris Testerman, Deputy County Administrator, County Attorney’s Office
Jon Weiss, Director, Planning, Environmental, Development Services Div.
Scott McHenry, Attorney, County Attorney’s Office





